
August 26, 2021

City Planning Commission
Los Angeles Department of City Planning
200 North Spring Street
Los Angeles, California 90012

CPC-2017-432-CPU; CPC-2014-1582-CA

RE:  Downtown Los Angeles 2040 Community Plan Update

Dear Commissioners:

At a public meeting on August 25, 2021, the Board of Directors of the Downtown Los
Angeles Neighborhood Council (“DLANC”) voted to provide the following comments below:

DLANC previously provided a letter to Los Angeles Department of City Planning dated January
29, 2019, with comments to the Draft 2040 Plan and a subsequent letter dated November 23,
2020, with comments to the Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Downtown
Community Plan Update/New Zoning Code for Downtown Community Plan.

DLANC reviewed the revised Draft Community Plan published in June, 2021. This letter
includes two comments based on previously provided comments. Please note, it is the intention
that the City addresses and implements both comments together. Implementation of both
Comments 1 and 2 is expected to result in a positive impact to the inventory and distribution of
affordable housing. However, if the City implements Comment 1 without implementing the
solutions proposed in Comment 2, this could result in negative impacts to affordable housing.

COMMENT 1: As previously stated in the letter dated November 23, 2020, The DLANC Board
rejects the DTLA 2040 Plan’s proposed exclusion of market rate housing and rejects the
requirement of 100% affordable housing in any one specific area or land use designation in
downtown.

The current community plan with revisions as of July 2021 still includes an area in Center City
East that excludes market rate housing and disproportionately concentrates affordable housing



through the CX2 and IX1 zoning designation, rather than encouraging a mix of housing and land
use typologies. This policy perpetuates longstanding inequitable zoning practices that has
concentrated poverty and contributes to segregation in ways similar to historical practices such
as “red-lining.”

DLANC’s Vision Plan states, as one of its Land Use Guiding Principles, “As it continues to grow,
Downtown should prioritize housing in future developments – for all incomes and generations.”
Therefore, DLANC encourages the provision of affordable housing throughout downtown
instead of being concentrated in any one area.

It is understood by DLANC that the intention for retaining an area for 100% affordable housing is
to protect existing affordable housing stock and avoid gentrification. However, the practice of
concentrating affordable housing does a disjustice to the residents of the area and does not
adequately provide enough affordable housing in the long term. A more equitable and
sustainable solution should be created for the provision of affordable housing throughout the
downtown and the City Los Angeles so that families of all incomes and levels can have the
opportunity to live in all neighborhoods.

COMMENT 2: The DLANC Board supports a more aggressive community benefits program that
includes requirements for on-site affordable housing for all new developments in downtown
seeking to achieve the maximum FAR or other variances. The more aggressive community
benefits program proposed in Comment 2 is a proposed solution to eliminating the 100%
affordable housing zone mentioned in Comment 1.

DLANC supports Councilmember De Leon’s call for the DTLA 2040 Plan to include an
Inclusionary Housing Ordinance. However, since inclusionary zoning is not an available option
by the city at this time, other policy mechanisms should be implemented to both generate and
distribute affordable housing throughout the city. Within the Downtown Community plan, one
potential solution can be a more aggressive community benefits program requirements.

* SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY DLANC BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON AUGUST 25, 2021*

Sincerely,

Rick Nordin Ryan Afari,
President, Chair,
DLANC DLANC Planning & Land Use Committee

CC: Council District 14 (via email)
Craig Weber, Department of City Planning (via email)
Brittany Arceneaux, Department of City Planning (via email)


